n Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
»7 Neath Port Talbot Council

Dyddiad/Date 7" February 2022
Rhif Ffon/Direct Line 01639 686799

Ebost/Email environment@npt.gov.uk
Cyswllt/Contact Mr. Ross Williams
Eich cyf /Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

The Occupier

Bro Nantfer
Leyshon Road
Gwaun Cae Gurwen
Ammanford

SA18 1EN

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Proposed amendment of your post code

It has been brought to the Authority’s attention that some mail and deliveries for Bro
Nantfer occasionally get misdirected to properties on Leyshon Road. This may be
attributed to the properties in Bro Nantfer sharing the same post code as their
counterparts in Leyshon Road.

In order to rectify this and following advice from the Royal Mail, it has been proposed
that a new post code be allocated to the properties on Bro Nantfer which would also
negate the need to include Leyshon Road in your address.

If you are happy for the Royal Mail to proceed and amend your post code then there is
no need for you to take any further action as you will be contacted by them with your
new post code. In addition all address holders such as the Land Registry, utility
companies and emergency services etc. will also be notified automatically of the
amendment.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this proposal then please
contact my officer above who will be pleased to help. If we do not hear from you within
21 days of the date of this letter then we will you assume you are happy for the
amendment to take place.
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Amgylchedd ac Adfywio Environment & Regeneration

David W Griffiths Pennaeth Peirianneg a Chludiant David W Griffiths Head of Engineering & Transport

Y Ceiau, Ffordd Brunel, Parc Ynni Baglan, Castell-nedd, SA11 2GG The Quays, Brunel Way, Baglan Energy Park, Neath, SA11 2GG
Ffon 01639 686868 Ffacs 01639 686100 Phone 01639 686868 Fax 01639 686100

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin a gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i'r un safonau ac amserlenni.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and timescales.
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Yours sincerely,

Head of Engineering & Transport



